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Campos, Alicia@Energy

From: Stora, Christine@Energy
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 12:47 PM
To: Campos, Alicia@Energy
Subject: FW: I-10 Fencing

From: Scott Galati [mailto:SGalati@gb-llp.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 11:05 AM 
To: Stora, Christine@Energy 
Cc: Martin-Gallardo, Jennifer@Energy 
Subject: RE: I-10 Fencing 
 
I gave you the best estimate I could do myself over the weekend.  If you guys calculated it than that is the number you 
ought to use.  This is exactly why I did not want to file a PD so quickly with no support. 
 
Scott A. Galati 
centerline 
455 Capitol Mall, Suite 350 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
Tel.   (916) 441-6575 
Fax   (916) 441-6553 
Cell   (916) 505-6570 
 
NOTE: This e‐mail may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product solely for the use of the intended recipient(s).   
Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express written permission is strictly prohibited. 

 

From: Stora, Christine@Energy [mailto:Christine.Stora@energy.ca.gov]  
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 10:57 AM 
To: Scott Galati 
Cc: Martin-Gallardo, Jennifer@Energy 
Subject: I-10 Fencing 
 
Scott, 
Staff is getting a different number for the total length of the tortoise exclusion fencing along I‐10 than what 
was provided in your write up. Our cartography group gets 4.7 miles between undercrossing 10 and 13 as 
shown on the attached map. This is approximately 9.4 miles of total fencing on both sides of the highway. 
Can you tell me how you got your 3 mile estimate (6 mile total estimate) for me? 
Thanks 
 
Christine R. Stora 
Compliance Project Manager   

Direct: (916) 654-4745 │ Fax: (916) 654-3882   
Christine.Stora@energy.ca.gov   
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